

01/04/2024 H&I Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

Serenity Prayer: John D.

Time started: 10:12 AM

12 Traditions of NA: Kevin L.

12 Concepts of NA: Curtis C

Reading of Tradition/Concept: Dave M.

Service Prayer: Jodi O.

Members in attendance: Stephanie B, Vickie N, Elana P, Aaron S, Dave M, Jodi O, John D, Kevin L, Curtis C, Bailey G, Aleena L, James S, Travis G, Joe W.

Chair: John D.

Vice-chair: James S.

Secretary: Aleena L.

Minutes:

Old Business:

Going forward we all need to be on the same page on setting a date for our sub-committee meeting. We will have one final meeting to end the year. Elections happen in December and the new chair will take over at the beginning of the year. Aaron S brought up the idea of doing us meeting on Zoom as an alternative means if members are not able to show up in person. John D. wants to bring in a new piece of reading to our H&I meetings and the reading is "What Can I Do". Getting into the VA in the following year is important to James S. and wants to make it a priority at the beginning of the year.

New Business:

It is the beginning of the year so positions should be rotated. We still need other members to get approved to go into the jail. Guideline still have not been finished. James S brought up we should hold quarterly events for H&I throughout the year and invite members out to help the area to get more members engaged and informed about what H&I is and hear a clear NA message. We need a new calendar for the 2025 year for our panels.

Next Subcommittee meeting: 1/25/25 9:00 AM Guidelines to follow

Meeting Adjourned: 11:38AM